Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembl S TRANSPORTATION
Pate: %?5‘8"?
Page: *
(:) MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Price
Vice Chairman Polish
Mr. Beyer
e e Mr. DuBois ; i "
. Mr. Glover -
Mr. Mello
Mr. Prengaman
Mr. Schofield
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mrs. Westall

GUESTS PRESENT: Please see attached Guest List

Chairman Price called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in
Room 131, and opened the hearing on SB 398.

SB 398 ALLOWS HOLDER OF CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO LEASE TAXICABS TO INDZIPENDEINT DRIVERS.

Mike. Sloan, representing trhe Las Vegas Taxi Owners Association,
said ten out of the twelve member compap-es are supporting this
bill. He said this bill is permissive in nature. The first
sentence on line 3 states "a certificate holder may lease his
vehicles." 1If a company did not want to participate they would

not have to.

(:} Mr. Sloan said leasing is not a new idea and wherever he has
discussed it recently across the states, the drivers have been
for the idea in general. He said all concerned are getting a
better deal with leasing, especially the public, when the driver
has a stake in the operation of the cab which he is driving.

He said that the way this bill is drafted, there is no change
in authority of the Taxicab Authority over the drivers or owners.

Mr. Sloan referred to and discussed a memo from Robert Erickson,
Senior Research Analyst, Legislative Counsel Bureau, attached as
EXHIBIT A.

In response to a question about the permissiveness of the bill

but the fact that once one company begins this program the others
seem to follow suit, Mr. Sloan replied that it appears the drivers
ask for this program because it works so well for them and they
begin to put pressure on the owners.

In response to questions about too many cabs waiting at the airport
and not serving the outlying areas, Mr. Sloan said economics and
supply and demand seem to take care of this situation. If too many
are waiting there, there are not enough customers to make the day
profitable. Also, there are certain requirements for serving a

C::) community and a company will monitor that these requirements are
met.

Mr. Beyer askec if a custorer was dissatisfied with service or
condition of vehicle, how c¢< they know tc complain to the driver
and not the company 1dent%£1sg'ax Fhe cab.

A Form 70 8769 &P 805




Minutes of tﬁe Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on....... TRANSPORTATION
Date:. 9/20:,81

Page:....g

Mr. Sloan responded that the cabs and drivers both have identification
numbers and the complaints will come to the company or the Taxicab
Authority and will be noted. Ultimately it comes down to the company
. as the holder of the certificate. The company owner can impose any
conditions-necessary. for.proper conduct..as conditions of the lease.-

Mr. Mello asked what security a driver would have tﬁét a leased
cab would be ready for him for his driving shift. Mr. Sloan replied
that it should be no different than under the present system.

Mr. Prengaman and Mr. Sloan discussed at length EXHIBIT A.

Mr. Price discussed at length Mr. Sloan's opinion of what may or
‘may not be allowed in lease negotiations. Mr. Sloan felt these
questions could be better answered by those testifying after him.

Mr. Price asked Mr. Sloan what he thought the philosophy was behind
regulating taxi cabs. Mr. Sloan replied that it was a modicum of
control to benefit serving the puklic.

Mr. Price asked Mr. Sloan if he wcoculd mind a sunset provision on
this bill. Mr. Sloan said he would not like to have one unless

the Legislators saw definite problems that they did not want to

be saddled with permanently after a trial period.

Mr. DuBois asked about page 2, line 18 and 19, where it states
the "Taxicab Authority shall not restrict the operations of any
certificate holder to a geographical area smaller than a county."
He asked if they did not have that authority now.

Mr. Sloan responded that this language was added in the Senate
and that they do have this authority now.

Milton Schwartz, President of Checker Cabs, and President of
the Las Vegas Taxicab Owners Association, said that the Owners
Association does not include all of the owners of all of the
companies.

He said that the same controls monitor overcharging now as under
any new rules. He said that if a driver took a passenger from

the airport to the Dunes Hotel through Henderson, it would be
obvious on the trip sheets. The guestions about drivers cheating
are not valid under the o0ld rules any more than under the new rules.

Mr. Price asked if the companies normally have procedures for
monitoring situations like this. Mr. Schwartz responded that they
must do this at all times; the Taxicab Authority demands it.

He said the drivers are aware of the monitoring for cheating;

some still try things and are caught. Some get away with things
but the percentage is low and there will always be some to try,
you cannot have 100% honest people employed.

Mr. Prengaman asked if trip tickets were a requirement of the
company or the Authority. Mr. Schwartz answered they were a
recuirement of both.

(Committee Misutes) 806
A Form 70 8169 Ef




R i

e e e

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on. TRANSPORTATION

Dater.. 2420/ 8o
Page:..3 -

Mr. Schwartz stressed that the leases will go to the most reliable
drivers who have proven themselves and to those who wish to make
more money by working for themselves. The leases will be for a
short enough period of time-that the drivers wxll.not want to
jeopardize ‘their-position by cheating. -~ =

He said that their drivers are told to take a certain amount of
telephone call trips a day. If they don't, they aretold about - -
it in several ways.

He made the statement, "There's going to be a pragmatic, economlc
control more than we the company or the Taxi Authority can possibly

impose."

He said that it is proven that when a driver leases a cab, accidents
and fuel consumption both go down. He said that 40% of the miles
are now wasted. He said after leasing the profitable miles should
go up over 60% and he will be glad to share that with the drivers.
The incentive is there for both the driver and owner to have a

good worxing system.

Mr. Prengaman asked how insurance will worx under the leasing
system. Mr. Schwartz responded that that has not been worked out
yet and will be worked out after discussions with the insurance
companies.

Mr. Schwartz said they have 315 drivers and a high percentage of
turnover. 75-100 are very responsible, no accidents, no cheating;
and they will be the ones to receive the leases. Insurance will

not be a big problem with the responsible drivers. They've already
proven themselves with the company long ago.

Mr. Price asked if the company would sell gas to the drivers,
would charge more for it and would require they buy it from the
company. Mr. Schwartz responded that they have the option to
buy gas anywhere they want and that the company charges what the
gas costs to the drivers, they do not even tack on the cost of
the "lot boys" who pump the gas.

Bob Long, Unemployment Insurance Administrator for the Employment
Security Department, said the guestion he thinks the Committee is
interested in is whether or not the drivers who execute a lease
would be subject to coverage by Employment Security Department law.
Mr. Long read from and discussed a memo from Larry McCracken,
Executive Director of the Employment Security Department, which

is attached as EXHIBIT B.

Joe Nusbaum, Chairman of the Nevada Industrial Commission, read
his statement into the record and is attached as EXHIBIT C.

Mr. Mello asked what basis he used for calling driving a cab a

high hazard operation. Mr. Nusbaum responded that the high

premium rate was the easiest determining factor. Mr. Mello

said that he prefered to have statistics rather than NIC's rate

structure, which he felt was too hich anyway. Mr. Nusbaumr said v

he would provide statistics. ’
(Committee Minutes)

A Form 70 8169 G




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly comm,, on TRANSPORTATION

Date:. 5.[ 4 .................................
Page:

Lengthy discussion followed with the committee and Mr. Nusbaum
about insurance rates.

Mr.._Beyer questioned_why Mr. Nusbaum used the figure aof $300 .in
=EXRIBIT C.-. Mrs.-Nusbaum nespondedcthat that figure was written...
.--into the law no matter what the drlver made per month.

Jim Lovelaee,--a driver-with Whlttlesea, said -so-many points have
been raised but he feels the public has been overlooked. HKe recited
and example of a daily fare from an outlying area that paid $1.75
per way. He said under the leasing plan, if the other drivers

don't take this type of telephone call fare on a shared basis,

the drivers may have a court case if their company makes them

- take this fare every day instead of waiting for an airport run.

He said he wished to respond to an earlier question of why more
drivers did not come to the hearing in Las Vegas. He said they
are working 12 hour days and have no union backing so could be
fired either for not working or Zfor speaking up.

Mr. lovelace gave several examples of how drivers and the company
'play the game' of stalling, rearranging fares, raising the lease
amounts during convention times; all examples of how the leasing
system will change how drivers react to taking fares. He was
adamant that the public/community will suffer under the leasing
system.

He said a cab company was bought out recently and the first act

of the new owners was to fire every driver. They rehired the

next day but one man with twenty years seniority with that company
ended up on the 'extra' board. He said that if this is the type
of person you are dealing with as company owners, the public will
be treated the same way as fares.

He disagreed that it is not easy to cheat. He said he can redo

his trip sheet many ways to cheat. He said it would be easy for
the Taxicab Authority to use a little 'muscle' to stop cheating,
but he said they do not. He said no one is around at 3:00 a.m.

to see if his flag is up or not.

Mr. Prengaman said he did not see how the drivers would make more
money under leasing. He said there was an element of luck involved
in what fares you receive. Mr. Lovelace agreed.

Harvey Whittemore, Attorney with the Lionel, Sawyer & Collins
firm in Reno and Las Vegas, appearing today for Baker and Drake
Company which is a cab company in the Reno area. They own the
Delux and Yellow cabs in Reno, he said.

He said he wanted to respond to the report from NIC. He said the

proposed premiums were in excess of the maximum benefits that you

could receive if you were permanently totally disabled. He said

no one in their right mind would purchase that kind of insurance.

He explained another kind of insurance available and said that under

pending legislation, these drivers can banc together under a trace

croup and receive a lesser rate than an incividual. QUS
(& by

(Committee Minotes)

A Form 70 e <




Minutec of the Nevada State Legislature

Committee on. TRANSPORTATION
02 TN
Page: 5 i -
Mr. Whittemore said that the employee will negotiate with the owner
(:> as to leasing rates. He said if the employee does not like the

rate offered, he will not go out on the job and the owner will
"_..._-_u“he.penalxzed.fox,haulng his cabs .parked. He-said the leasmng
system will work for this reason. t e

He said as to overcharging, the drivers will not doqihis because
= —they--are—going— for repeat business -ami—60~70% of the busirmress
are locals.

— ——-

Mr. Beyer said that Las Vegas has a bigger percentage of tourists
than the Reno area, figures showing 91% tourists who would not know
if they were overcharged.

Donald Drake, Owner, said "high flagging" is a problem all over
the world. He said they have supervisors watching for the high
flag 24 hours a day. He said there are two kinds of drivers,

a cab driver and a professional. He said a cab driver may make
S100 per week but he has sore professionals that make more than he
cdoes per week. The professional cannct risk a baé reputation.

He said the lease will increase the productivity of marginal
drivers, but the professionals will make even more money.

Mr. Whittemore said that the same incentive for cheating exists

in Reno or Las Vegas and under leasing or not leasing. He said

this problem does not have anything to do with the bill being
{:} discussed.

Mr. Prengaman said he saw no way a trade association could work.
Mr. Whittemore responded that it would not be a traditional trade
association with monthly meetings, just drivers banding together
with a common occupation.

Mr. Whittemore then read into the record several cities that do

have leasing: Chicago, Philadelphia, Detroit, Houston, Washington,
D.C., St. Louis, San Francisco, Milwaukee, New Orleans, Pittsburg,

San Antonio, Seattle, Buffalo, Memphis, Denver, Atlanta, Indianapolis,
Kansas City, Columbus, Newark, Birmingham, Oklahoma City, Toledo,
Honolulu, Rochester, Miami, Tulsa, Salt Lake City. He said he has
never been in cleaner cabs and with more courteous drivers.

Mr. Whittemore said that Los Angeles' program failed due to sub-
leasing which is not included in the proposed system here.

Mr. Polish asked if a second driver could be brought in so the
cab could run a 16 hour shift. Mr. Whittemore said yes and this
was a benefit to the public to do so.

Mr. Whittemore said the bill as presently worded just says as
subject to the Taxicab Authority. He said he would like an
amendment to allow leasing under regulations promulgated with

(:) the PSC.

He read from the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission report:
"The PSC also permits taxi operatcrs to lease vehicles to drivers
under certain conditions. The certificate owner must own or lease

(Committee Minutes) 8 Jﬁ‘ij
A Form 70 - 8765 <5




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Date:. g

20,81

>

Page:

the vehicle, (which is what we would do except we would have to own
since we don't lease) must acquire and pay for insurance and must
maintain and repair the vehicle and must garage it when not in
service,". _He said these_are same of the types of things that will
be in the leases.

He reiterated that the bill as presently written does not limit the
PSC's jurisdiction-or the regulatery--centrol-ef-the Taxicab Authority
and they could develop very stringent reguirements with respect to
leasing. He said their company would provide insurance. He said
their stringent hiring practices will keep their rates low.

Mr. Whittemore said that they are in total support of this bill
and it was his understanding that the Reno-Sparks companies were
as well.

Don Walls, an officer of the Whittlesea-Bell Company; introduced
Jim Bell, President of the Southern Nevada Operations; and Larry
Bell who has the similar position in Northern Nevada.

Mr. Walls said they are opposed to this bill as it is presently
written. He said that they intended to have their attorney present,
Mr. Hilbrecht, but he could not attend. He said they may be

less eloquent, but they would like to make their feelings known.

He said they have been involved in the cab business since the
mid-60s.

He said that the PSC and TCA presently have the authority to
permit or not permit leasing. He said they should be allowed
to make these decisions and they would like to discourage the
taxi legislation 'showing up here.'

He said the benefit of leasing to companies is that the driver

is no longer classed as an employee and therefore does not have
benefits under the National Labor Relations Act and the owner
does not have to pay payroll taxes. He said that only by both
sides avoiding paying the payroll taxes will there be more money
to go around. .

He said that part of determining that a driver is no ' longer an
employee is the fact that the owner no loncer exercises authority
over him. Saying the lease will be canceled if the driver does
not take telephone fares is false.

Mr. Walls continued that due to the 9-10% self employment tax

in lieu of Social Security, there is a big incentive for "high
flagging." He said there is no longer an incentive for the company
to police high flagging because they receive their cut right off
the top of each day without extra effort. In the same line,

the TCA will receive less money through less trip fees at a time
when they will be asked to do more policing for the companies.

He said they will not determine it is their responsibility to serve
a certain territory, only that it is their responsibility to pay
their lease fee each day. The public will suffer, therefore, he
said.
(Committee Minutes) {.E‘LU
A Form 70 76 <&




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

D 572081

Page: 7 &

Mr. Walls stated: "The ultimate result of the bill would be to
‘{::}" relieve the certificate holders of responmsibilities, -~ increase

the regulatory agencies' burden, diminish the economic position
‘e e . _—of the drivers and reduce the quality of the service at an increased
w s mseiCOSE T _Heusald khissis-their pasition as far as. leasing.goes

He said on page 2, lines 18 and 19, this goes back to public
S -~ - @onvenience necessity; where- they are-required to -service-a
particular area. He said the two certificates are for the
North Las Vegas area and the City of Henderson. He said these
two certificates should not be expanded.

Mr. Walls made a final statement that his company is against the
- legislation because they feel it is bad for all concerned, the
drivers, the public and the owners. He said it is bad for the
industry in general and two years down the road they will find
they are very unhappy because of the increase in regulations
that will be necessary.

George Cabalis, a driver for Star Cab, said he was testifyinc
because he wants to lease a cab. He said it will benefit the
public immensely and will benefit the driver and the company.

He said he has been driving in Las Vegas for over eight years and
he takes care of his cab. He said he cannot speak for others, but
he feels under leasing you will find drivers generally more

{:} responsible for the vehicles and for their customers. He will
have a personal interest in the business.

He said the willingness of the drivers he associates with to serve
the public is very evident. He said they inform the dispatcher
where they are at all times waiting for dispatched fares.

He said they would like to try the system themselves and make
their own judgments. He said they do not want to be dictated
to, telling them the system is unworkable and not beneficial
to the public. He said to let the owners & drivers to decide.
He said his employer has assured him it will be a reciprocal
agreement with owner and driver, to benefit the cab riding
public first, to comply with all state and local rules and
regulations second, and third, to benefit the owner and driver
equally. If this does not happen, all concerned will be ready
to 'scrub' this system.

Mr. Beyer said it has been mentioned that leases can be for one
day or one week. He asked what would happen if you take care
of your vehicle but it is returned to you in bad condition.
Mr. Cabalis said this was a very good question but was something
that had to be worked out between the company and the driver.
The driver also does not have to accept a lease that does not

<:> work for him. Mr. Cabalis said his employer said he does not have
to lease and therefore, if the situation were bad, he could be an
employee that day instead of leasing.

e 2 A

‘&) A&
(Committee Minutes)

{ A Form 70 8169 &




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

" Assembly Committee on TRANSPORTATION
Date:..2/20,/81
Page: %
Adrian Arakie, a driver with Whittlesea-Bell cabs for the last
(:) " twelve years, said several proponents of leasing have testified

but he feels their testimony was misleading. He said he has over
600 signatures of -drivers -who are-against leasing.

L~ eeos ... -M¥.-Arakie-stated his driving record and certificates received for .
that record. He said he is adamantly opposed to leasing and he
WETY - Tbse many things tf-it-goes through such—as-seniority and
bonuses, health insurance and vacaticn ray. He said he would have
to add the cost of these items to his expenses if he leased a cab.

Mr. Schofield recited an example of company he hosted in Las Vegas,
staying at the Stardust Hotel. He said they could not get one of
" six cabs to take them to Mr. Schofields house and he had to drive
in and pick them up. He said the cabs were waiting for longer
fares such as to the airport.

Mr. Prencaman asked why they did not have a union and Mr. Arakie
explained some past experiences with unions. Ee said the turncver
rate has some to do with a union not succeeding.

Jim Joyce said he also represents the Taxicab Owners of Clark

County. He said if the leasing was a bad as the testifiers had

made it out to be so far today, why does 46 of the 50 largest cities

in the United States have leasing. He said it should not fail in
{:} Nevada if it doesn't fail in the other states.

Mr. Joyce read from and discussed two exhibits: a page of the
minutes of a Senate Committee on Transportation dated March 24,
1981, consisting of Mr. Avance's testimony (EXHIBIT D), and a
Mailgram from Dr. James Jones (EXHIBIT E).

Murray Rosner, Whittlesea Taxi Company, said the other drivers
from Whittlesea who have testified do "echo the sentiment of all
the other drivers." He asked the committee to please look this
bill over carefully; the repercussions will be enormous.

Pete Aelitis, owner of Star Cab, sole owner, and co-owner of
Yellow Cab Company, Las Vegas; said the same drivers will be
driving tomorrow that are driving today. The percentage of
those who wish to cheat will not change. He said the owners
can now éictate how much money per day they want, it will not
change under leasing.

He said, "Let's try it. If we can both live with it and you
think we can make more money and keep the cabs cleaner." He said
there is no incentive today and incentive would help.

He said the lease must be working in the 46 large cities or else
it would not still be in existence. He said the drivers must be
<:> supporting their families on the leasing program.

Mr. RAelitis said Las Vegas has the largest neon signs in the
world. He said passengers should be able to see where they are
headed ané be aware of cheaters, new tc the area or not.

(Committee Minutes)
A Form 70 8169 &>




e anem e

F == -~——the-other cities domot have gambling and-24 hour-activities:

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Committee on TRANSPORTATION

Date:. . R/20/8% oo
Page: 9

Mr. Aelitis said that the direct route to a hotel was not necessarily
i ——= —the cheapest route to take during busy times of the day. ~ The driver -

must be able to determine this. He said the TCA was established

--:tO. police these. matters.-that.they. should be allowed.to.do. this. —.eu. -

L e emaDBe Fleydycas driver. for dellow Cab, said the point about _the 46« -

cities might not be valid as Las Vegas is so different. He said

Al

He said he is aware of cab drivers in Seattle ané Portland and
leasing is not a successful deal.

Mr. Floyd said his son in Las Vegas in an Insurance Broker, not
a salesman, a broker. He said his son spent $220 of his own money

"on long distance calls trying to locate a group insurance plan for

cab drivers. He said he only found one company in the United
States who would take this group.

He said he has heard three prominent words: authority, nmaybe and
should. Ee saic, "Authcrity has been numker one. t seems we
have a stigma on us that we are a bunch of snakes, a cak cériver

is an automatic thief and he should have all of the authority
placed on his shoulders that he can possibly stand. The other

is should, we "should" make more money under this plan. He didn't
say we would, just that we should. I agree that we should. I
disagree with him that we won't."

Mr. Price asked about meters and was told that the meter runs
on a timer if the car is going under 10 miles an hour.

Jim Avance, Administrator of the Taxicab Authority, was next to
testify.

Mr. Beyer asked him if he had a way of assuring the older 1lady
would be picked up at the market and driven just a few blocks
home.

Mr. Avance said he did not have a way of doing this. He said under
current rules, he can make sure they serve a certain area. Under
the leasing, he would not be able to "force the companies to force
their drivers to answer the calls." He said this has been proven
in court cases.

The committee discussed with Mr. Avance and several persons in
the audience several court cases.

Mr. Avance said his notes have him saying at the Senate Committee
meeting quoted in EXHIBIT D : "Under leasing, where a driver
pays so much to start and then keeps anything he brings in, that
the driver makes more and so does the company."

He said he spent over $200 riding taxi cabs in San Francisco and
talking to drivers. He said he talked to over twenty drivers.
He said he surmised three out of every five were in favor of
leasing.

813

(Committee Minutes)

A Form 70 19 <>




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Assembly Committee on TRANSPORTATION
Date: 5/20/81 !
Pase- 1 0

Mr. Avance said that the last time anyone approached the Authority
to permit leasing was in 1973. He said if these people really think
this is such a good idea, "they should have come to us and asked

us for permission to lease prior to coming to you." He said now
this is a legislative matter, and if the bill passes, it is two
years before any change could be made if the plan does not work.

He said he was opposed to the bill for the mere fact that it is
circumventing the regulatory agency. If leasing is as good as it
is made out to be, they have a very qualified board to give it
full consideration.

Mr. Avance asked that "the segment on page 2" be completely
amended out."

Zel Lowman said he represents the North Las Vegas Cab Company

as one of four companies that he owns. He said: "If the taxicab
company is so fair in setting service areas, then why haven't they
done something about this unfair situation with the North Las
Vegas Cab Company when we already heard in response to your
question that the Eenderson Company owned by the Whittlesea firm

is now allowed to go to the airport.”

He said he is a realtor and he pays NIC gquarterly as an independent
contractor and he said he saw no difference with the leasing
drivers.

He said his four companies have no intention of going to leasing
if the bill passes.

He said his third point was that a single person cab company could
not get a certificate under present regulations if he did not agree
to have a phone answering service and a radio.

Chairman Price closed the hearing on SB 398. Two other.documents

are attached as exhibits that were briefly mentioned: a memo from

the City of Los Angeles from the Board of Transportation Commissioners,
(EXHIBIT F), and the Taxicab Industry Study from the City of Los
Angeles (EXHIBIT G).

AB 621 LIMITS ACCESS OF MANUFACTURERS AND IMPORTERS OF MOTOR
VEHICLES TO RECORDS OF VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS.

First to testify was Archie Pozzi, a Ford Dealer in the Carson City
area and representative for the automobile dealers in the state.

"In recent years waves of legislation have been passed both by

the Federal Government and state legislatures to protect consumers.
But here tonight, I'm going to try to protect another group of
consumers, the only group of consumers for the automobile manu-
facturers -- the automobile dealer. The manufacturers have no
other source of delivery other than the franchised dealer, and he
does not deliver any units in the United States except through

an authorized dealer."

&\:.d.-':ﬁ
(Committeo Minutes)
A Form 70 8769 .@.




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

st ASSEIblY - Committee 00 TRANSPORTATION........
Da(e-. 5/20:"81 N
Page:..11
. (:)--hu-_Mxv-Pozzimexplained_a-perfo:mance_xeport.p:epared‘bxﬂthe_manuz_ o

facturers with DMV registration figures. He said he is judged
) on the amount of registrations, his performance against Chevrolet,
= © 7 —and theé percentage of industry they think he should obtain. -~ - -
“H& Explained the way he works with the manufacturers-and-said -thet— -~
this year 22 states have introduced this same bill to protect the
cealers.

He said the argument that the DMV does not have backup systems is
not accurate. He said the 15 small counties send their information
in and it is kept two years. In Reno and Las Vegas, it is kept only

. one week. He said there is a nationwide computer system for traffic
warrants where they can pick up your registration information to
find you. He said R. L. Polk Company pays from $60,000 to $150,000
per state to obtain this information from DMV.

Mr. Pozzi saié that AB 621 as drafted and as introduced will not

do the job. Ee guoted lire 8, "a compiled list of vehicle
registrations may be available only to manufacturers anc importers
of motor vehicles." Ee said not one manufacturer or importer

comes in to pick these lists up. He said they want it to read

as the Oklahoma law reads, available once a year, to private persons.

He said the dealers need and want this bill. If they didn't need
{:} it, 22 other states would not have introduced it as well.

Mr. Schofield asked if he understood that the manufacturers pay
R. L. Polk Company to compile new vehicle registration figures
into a report so that the manufacturers can monitor dealer's
activities and try to stimulate more business with these figures.
Mr. Pozzi said that was correct.

Joe Midmore, from DeHart Associates out of Washington, D.C., which
represents the direct mail industry, said his interest in this
bill has nothing to do with Mr. Pozzi's interest in the same bill.
He said in addition to the director charging reasonable fees for
these lists, it now reads that they are available to private
persons. He said he would like subsection 3 to be bracketed out
in total.

He said it is not up to the Nevada Legislature to prohibit a
legitimate business, direct mail advertising, from operating.

He said it is also not their business to decide who or who does
not receive 'junk mail.' Some people like to receive it, he said,
such as retired people. They sometimes must resort to shopping
'by mail. He said another point is that bulk mail subsidizes the
first class rate and keeps it lower. He said leaving the phrase
"once a year in" is fine with him.

Mr. Schofield brought up the point that someone could hire twelve
(:) different people to go in once a month and obtain the "twelve
previous months" and be able to obtain current information. He
said this was a loophole in the bill. He also said that public
records shouid remair public so he was not sure he was 1 faveys o
of this bill. . g
(Committee Minutes)
A Form 70 0 <>




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature
L e -ARKTOBLY COMMILLE OBerepomrrrar e LN SE ORTATION

8 (e 3 . ¥ WL RTINS b ox g iy >y

Date:.
Page: -
_ (:) Hale Bennett, Chief of Registration for the Department of Motor
Vehicles, said he also does not like the way the bill is written.
He said one testifier wants to restrict the information giving and
. - --one -wants-to remove the restrictions. . . ... ; . R e Ll
1 He~said they.charge R. .L..Polk.$50/100Q _for, their.xecords, . S5¢ . o ...

record, and they end up with an exact duplicate of every transaction
DMV records every week.- He said this is a complete, back-up system - -
for DMV. 1If the computer should fail, they can have a cocmplete

new system within 48 hours. He said they do have a microfilm

back-up system, but it is not compatible with the computer system.

It would take many more man hours to reconstruct the system after

a failure. He said R. L. Polk provides copies to the Federal
"Government for safety recall instead of the DMV. He said manu-
facturers only have original sale information, R. L. Polk has

used sale information as well. He said they also provide information
for law enforcement and test and research.

He said he has a booklet that has 55,0.0 cifferent lists fhat are
available for purchase, such as magazine sabscripticr lists andé
credit card holder lists. Ee said Nevaca DMV records are not
available from Polk due to contract specifications.

Chairman Price appointed a subcommittee of Mr. Glover, Mr. Pozzi
and Mr. Bennett to work out amendments to the bill. The hearing
{:} on AB 621 was closed and opened on SB 161.

SB 161 AUTHORIZES BORROWING BY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.

‘ Al Stone, Director of the Department of Transportation, said the
' last several years the department has had cash flow problems.

He said even with budgets, revenues fluctuate tremendously.

He said in the summer they spend $18-$20 million biweekly:; in

the winter months it drops off to $1-$2 million biweekly.

After brief discussion with the committee about alternatives that
have been used and have been considered, Mr. Glover made the motion
DO PASS, seconded by Mr. Schofield. Motion carried with Mr. DuBois,
Mr. Prengaman, Mr. Mello and Mrs. Westall absent. The bill will

be re-referred to Ways and Means.

SB 477 REVISES PROVISIONS FOR LICENSING OF MOTOR CARRIERS AND
CERTAIN OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES.

Wink Richards, Chief of the Motor Carrier Division, DMV, presented
a written summary of this bill, attached as EXHIBIT H. He said
on page 12, line 8, should be changed to read "not to exceed a
rate of 75¢." He said they pay the vendor stations 75¢ per
"moonlight truck" which cost $283,609. They now want to go to
Western Union which will be cheaper. He said all savings from

(:) this bill go into the Department of Transportation account, so
far anticipated as $2.2 million plus the $283,609.

Caryl Capurrc, Nevadza Motcr rT‘r:.astpor ~ssczciation, said this
represents 18-20 months between his cdezartment and DIV. He saicd
they support the bill eve%umaayﬁam&t will add to their cost. E%ﬁﬁi

A Form 70 8169 >




Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature

Date:. 5/ 20,81
Page: 13 el
| {::}'~— - - Hebexr—Haxdy,- Director-of. PSC,-said on page 5, line 47, he has no

objection to reducing the $3 to $2.

MGEIBH” by “Mr.” Glover—to DO PASS SB 477, seconded by Mr.™Beyer.
Motion ¢tarried with Mrs. Westall, Mr. Mello, Mr. Prengaman and
- ) Mr. DuBois absent. = . e - e

SB 397 LIMITS USE OF TAXICAEBS BY STANDARDS OF SAFETY INSTEAD
OF 3Y AGE.

Jim Avance, Administrator of the Taxicab Authority, said that
basically they were dropping out the unlimited life, adding the
. four years back in anéd adding the words "except diesel" right
after vehicle (on line 3). Also where it says register not more
than 10,000, change to 20,000. Also it becomes effective
September lst.

Chairman Price acdjcurred the r~eeting.
Respectfully submitted,

Y A e
Sandee Gagniet
Assembly Attache

3

g =~
(Committee Minutes) Egﬂ-
A Form 70 8760 P




<:> ASSEMBLY (j)

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON..TRANSPORTATIQN

WEDNESDAY
Date....MAY...20,..198B1... ... Time..Z2.200. P.M....Room..214................
llllli‘ or Resolutions * ) -: Cdunsel
to be considered . ‘  Subject requested®

THIS AGENDA CANCELS AI‘iD SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS AGENDA FOR THIS DATE

SB 398 Allows holder of certificate of public convenience
and necessity to lease taxicabs to independent
drivers.

SB 397 Limits use of taxicabs by standards of safety

instead of by age.

AB 621 Limits access of manufacturers and importers of
motor vehicles to. records of vehicle registrations.

SB 161 Authorizes borrowing by department of transpoftation
from financial institutions.

SB 477 Revises provisions for licensing of motor carriers.
and certain other motor vehicles.

WORK SESSION

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary.




O ASSEMBLY O

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON....TRANSPORTATIQN

WEDNESDAY .
C: Date... MAX.. 20.,..1981X.. . Time..7:00.P.M. Room.214
s _ E
tot:eouideud ] " Subject requested®
SB 477 Reviées provisions for licensing of motor carriers
and certain other motor vehicles.
Work Session
*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary.
w <




O

ASSEMBLY ‘TRANSI

0 A
cunﬁﬁxs'r |

TLON COMMITTEE @

O

Datc:
PLEASE PRINT PLEASE PRINT I Wléll TO #PBA’K ' |
YOUR NAME WII0O YOU REPRESENT FOR AGAINST BIL.L NO.I
mes 4 Awekive A5 DRIVER S Y 3839
T [Buecens TAaxl,  Detrvess X LR 398
Ldog  BRINE Ny Cale Wlairon X156 398
/I/I/F"'a"l,ﬁlz_QL Lals Dirvew > |spagg
/&Zcu-:r D224 A Betnmnbi le D’Q\ X‘ | @‘L;
Ny oy /c&?,:gz X 56598
I N ko bon® | X | 773
HI(Top ( S¢Hwpy2 | CH:‘ZC((E‘P\ <A P r 398
DRve Wwiiiron, Uewow C4r 1 -v. > . : 39¢
Avg.an ARAK I E DRIVEL X | 318
Mg A‘D/C///?l?/}}-. PDmy perve Carprpe )4 S& ﬁ‘??
- z@r _‘fm A st N 1844
4 od ])(‘(i:é\ dre Deflart 0g % A8
Lo Warys - O Bsre - Aos#y Beud /(/H/r‘rA.EJEI:_QEL'— . X 58328

QT8



N N

STATE OF NEVADA Exl,,b;'f' H " LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION 321 fi8.8am"

LEC SLATIVE SU‘L_DDNG
‘CarioL ComPLEX
CARSON CITY. NEVADA B§710

AR ASKWOLTH, Sqncre, Cro-rage

-"BE-G ISLATIVE —GOUNS EL 3BUREAU T. saandin e . CAlrmer 3T Biniet Poackidn, Sidee o, e bt S

INTERINY FINANCE CONIMITIEE, 2302) Rof .62
DONALD R. MELLO, 4ssrmbiirnon. Creoreon
Rorat2 W, Srarls. Seacie Fisee! Arsivss
Willam A, Rible, Assembly Fure! Aeshvy

ARTHUR J. PALMER, Direcror
(702 £85-5627

FRANK W, DAYKIN, Legulotive Cuursel ™02y bis 8¢
- JORN R. CKOYSLEY. Lepolerive Ao duer {702 Tre. &6y

ANDREW P. GROSE, Aeirored Direcivs(S07) 48 8¢3

| A ST,

MEMORANDUM

- - T e e e e e—— =

Tb:

| i
FROM: Robert Erickson, Senior Research Analys?jza/gzgzég
SUBJECT: Taxicab Leasing in Other Areas

In response to your reguest for information on taxicab
leasing, I have accumulated gquite a bit of material that
should be of assistance to you.

4

TAXICAB REGULATION IN GENERAL

Most regulation of taxicabs is done at the local level of
government and not at the state level. Exceptions include
Nevada, -Delaware, Pennsylvania and a portion of Maryland.

Some cities have established commissions or authorities to
regulate taxicabs, while others operate out of the city
council or city transportation department. New York City
and the City of Los Angeles are but two examples of major
cities that handle the regulation of taxicabs. Rules fronm
New York City are enclosed for your information.

LEASING OF TAXICABS TO INDZPENDENT OPERATORS

Within the last 5 years, the leasing of taxicabs by
franchised taxicab companies to independent operators has
become guite common. In fact, of the 50 largest cities in
hmerica, only four specifically prohibit this type of
leezsing. Minneapolis and Los Angeles are two of the four
cities which prohibit leesing. Minneapolis has apparently
never allowed leasing while Los Angeles recently prohibited
lezsing after permitting it for a while.

Iy

o




o

Page 2

Apparently many taxicab companies support taxicab leasing as
a way to lower-overhead costs, reduce paperwork ang* =
accounting, and allow_for a reduction in office personnel.
Alfred Lacasse of the International Taxicab Association
{(301) 881-133g] was most helpful in providing some of this
general background information.

Delaware enacted a comprehensive transportation authority
act in 1979 which deals heavily with texicabs and limou-
sines. Leasing was allowed in this law because of the
strong support for leasing by the largest taxicab company in
wilmington, Delaware. To date, however, leasing has not
been put into effect by any taxicab company in Delaware.
Enclosed for your information is a copy of the Delawzre law.

CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Mr. Reynolds with the Los Angeles City Transportation
Department [(213) 485-2758] provided me with a wealth of
information on the problems that Los Angeles has had with
taxicab leasing. Because of these problems, Los Angeles
recently revoked the authority previously given to
franchised taxicab companies to lease vehicles to indepen-
dent operators.

Before going through these problem areas, it may be helpful
for you to have a little background information on taxicab
regulation in the City of Los Angeles.

1. Thirteen franchised taxicab companies operate in Los
Angeles. Yellow Cab Company, the largest with 360 cabs,
is currently shut Sown because of a strike. The
remaining companies run approximately 600 taxis in the
city. .




(:) Page 3

e Pee=Pwo - Inndepencdent taxicab~associations operate~in “Los
o rrrAngekesywmade-up- of-approximately 400 owner~operated-
and insured independent taxicabs.

3. Los Angeles previously levied a franchise fee of 2 per-
cent of ¢ross receipts plus $20 per year for each
licensed taxicab. These fees were inadeguate to cover
the involved costs of city regulation, so Los Angeles
recently changed to an annual $500 per cab fee for
franchised companies, and a $500 annual vehicle permit
for independent owners operating within the two indepen-
dent associations. These fees can, however, be raised
based on a cost of living increase or if companies or
irdivicdueael cperators provide poor service to the public
2s ceterrmined in future "service tests" to be conducied
by the city.

4. 1In oréer to get a better handle on taxicabs actually
needed by the public in Los Angeles, the city recently
. installed a "temporary freeze"™ on numbers of taxicabs
permitted in Los Angeles beyond the existing 1,000 cabs
{:} plus the 360 Yellow cabs on strike.

PROBLEMS WITH LEASING IN LOS ANGELES

The problems with the leasing provision were so great that
Los Angeles, as previously mentioned, recently prohibited
taxicab leasing. These problems include the following:

1. There was no real control over the activities of
independent operators who were leasing taxicabs from
franchised companies.

2. Many of the independent lessees would not respond-to
dispatch calls by the leasing company, and would instead
wait in 2-hour lines at Los Angeles International
Airport in hope of getting a $50 crosstown fare rather
than respond to dispatch calls ‘for routine short-haul
fares.

.

821




a R L

0

'l.'.,

Page 4

)

Many lessees of taxicabs sub-leased these cabs to other
drivers for Various shifts or even full-time, usually
witHout ‘Proper notificativh of eifhér the ‘city or 'the
leasing company. Some of these drivers did not even
have a permit to operate a cab.

Insurance coverage expired on some taxicabs before the
city could address this situvation. The presence of
uninsured taxicabs operating in the city was another
"sore spot” with the City of Los Angeles.

Overcharging of the public, while a problem in general,
was aggravated by the leasing program and the lack of
control over drivers.

Many of the lessees did not maintain proper way-

bills to account for Jdaily fares. The leasing com-
panies were primarily concerned with the collection of
the fee charged these operators, and then were
apparently happy to turn these drivers loose to "do
their thing."

Within the next day or so, I will also be forwarding to you

several Gocuments from the City of Los Angeles recarding
their new franchise program, including the study which

helped bring about the termination of the leasing provisions

in that city.
Please give me a call if you should have any questions.

REE/11p5.1.Taxicabs




=

El/)l‘él'f' 5

MEMORANDOM <= o= " STATEOP-NEVADA — .
b e o nnmsnen <o e« - —- - EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPARTMENT . ... .
Assarblyman Robert E. Price,
Cu:o Chairman Camittee on Transportation DATE May 20, 1980
; I-%OM ~_larry McCracken, Executive Director SUBJECT.___SB 398 o

me"fbﬂm“ﬁr TESpONse to your inquiry concerning-the-effects- of—~

SB 398 on unemployment insurance coverage. Department staff have reviewed
the bill and@ have concluded that the language ir. the bill would have no
effect on determinations regarding covered ezlcyment macde by this
Department. The Department would continue tc apply Nevada Revised Statute
612.085 and pol-c:L&s developed pursuant there=o in determining whether or
not a person's services are in covered employment and therefore subject

to Nevada Unemployment Campensation Law.

The impact of the bill as it relates to opérational changes by the taxicab
carpanies may or may not affect the results of those determinations
depending on the circumstances in each indiviZual case. If the bill permits

or mandates zaxicah companies tc substantizlli- chance the nature in which
sarvices are r=rizrmed so that the thres ccnilzicns in NRS €11.085 are rmet,
+=en +the resu.ts of determira*icrs macde uncer Tmat section woulé be that
sarvices performed by taxi cab crivers are ncT in covered erp-oyment This

would mean that erployers would not pay contriku:tions on wages paid to
people performing those services and those people would not be eligible
for unemployment insurance benefits. It is the Department's opinion that,
although SB 398 may affect same of the factors involved in making a
determination under NRS 612.085, it does not encompass that statute to the
extent that it would by itself change the results of those determinations.

For your convenience I have attached a copy of NRS 612.085 which governs
whetRer or not services are in covered employment. I have also attached a
copy of the Department's policy which details the factors used in determining
if the conditions of the statute have been met.

Nevada Revised Statute 612.570 permits an empcloying unit to elect coverage
for services that are otherwise excluded fra- employment. As a practical
rmatter this does not happen in private industry. There is no provision for
people performing services to elect coverage. -
j.b .

Attachment

]I




m o

PO T Y N W I L ol el oot chi i

—t e oo ——

612.085 ;‘Embloyment”: Services deemed employment l;nlqsspeciﬁc

- <fncts-shownr ~Services-perfomned by an - individual- for. wages. shall. be

deemed to be employment subject 1o this chapter unless and uotil it is
shown to the satisfaction of tbe executive director that:

1. Such individual bas been anc will coptinue to be free from control
or direction over the performance of such services, both under his con-

" tract of service and in fact; and

-2.  Such service is either outside the usual course of the business for
which such service is performed or that such service is performed outside
of all the places of business of the enterprises for which such service is
performed; and

3. Such service is.performed in the course of an independently estab-
lished trade, occupation, profession or business in which the individual
is customarily engaged, of ths same nature as that involved in the cop-
tract of service.

"Part 2:129:1937; repumbered in error 2.19:129:1937, 1945, 299; A
1646, 257, 1951, 253; 1951, 474; repumbered 2.9:129:1637 and A
1955, 698]

- * e eaam.

sl et datinsd-aton lintetb by @ b sibod 42 @ Aeta aaid

s ) o




ok - Department Rolicy - EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP
. 2 (612.085) i

e e e - fems s stee miam =t e ce sEee o

.-

The term "emb]oyee" is not defined in the Nevada uneﬁbioyment insurance
law. Coverage depends upon whether or not a worker's services constitute
"emp]oyment“ as defined by the law.

"~ Nevada law ma1nta1ns that, except for spec1f1ed exclusions, employment

means any service performed for wages or under a contract of hire, written
or oral, expressed or implied.

Nevada Revised Statute 612.085 provides that services performed for
wages are employment unless:

1. . The indivicual is free from control or direction over the performance
of his work under his contract of service and in fact, and

2. The service is either outside the usual course of the business for
which such service is performed or it is performed outside of all

the places of business of the enterprise for which such service is
n(:} performed, and
/

- 3. The worker is customar11y engaged in an 1ndependent1y estab11shed
trade, occupation, profession or bus1ness.

These conditions are in the conjunctive and consequently all three
conditions must be present before a worker's services may be deemed excluded.
It is not sufficient that one or two of them are present.

I. DIRECTION AND CONTROL

Satisfaction of the first condition is the most difficult to determine
since there usually are many factors which must be considered in any given
case. An individual is an employee if the person for whom he works has the
right to direct and control him in the way he works both as to the final
result and as to the details of when, where, and how the work is to be done.

There are numerous factors that show direction and control over the
services being performed. These factors are to be weighed against or compared
to .those which point to an independent contractor status. Any singie fact or
small group of facts is not conclusive evidence of the presence or absence
of control. A1l factors must be weighed and the conclusion must be based on
a careful evaluation of all the facts and the presence or absence of factors
which point to an employer-employee relationship as well as those which

(:) point to an independent contractor status.

.......

(5 ] &g

o LY,




Department PoliE¥ _ :
EMPLOYER-EMPLOY RELATIONSHIR '(612.085) : T N

éf::) Page 2 . | - e

e .The.weight ta-be given to. the factors invelved.is not.always. constant.
- -The degree. of .importance may vary somewhat depending. on the occupation being
considered and the reasons for their existence.

The following are factors which must be considered in determining
whether or not a person's services constitute "employment":

A INSTRUCTIONS

o e 5 . . “F e e

A person who is required to comply with instructions about when, -
where, and how he is to work is ordinarily an employee. Even if.

an employee does not actually receive instructions, the control
factor exists if the employer has the right to dinstruct.

B. TRAINING

Training of a person is a factor of control because it is an indication
that the employer wants the services performed in a particular method
or manner. An independent contractor ordinarily uses his own methods
and receives no training from the purchaser of his services.

_/,(:}_ C. INTEGRATION

Integration of the person's services into the business operations
generally shows that he is subject to direction and control. When
the continuation of a business depends to an appreciable degree upon
the performance of certain kinds of services, the people who perform
those services must necessarily be subject to a certain amount of
contro)! by the owner of the business.

D. SERVICES RENDERED PERSONALLY

If the services must be rendered personally, it indicates that the
‘employer is interested in the methods as well as the results. He

is interested not only in getting a desired result but also in who
does the job.

E. CONTINUING RELATIONSHIP ‘

The existence of a continuing relationship between an individual
and the person for whom he performs services is a factor tending to
indicate the existence of an employer-employee relationship.

F. SET HOURS OF WORK

| (:) The extablishment of set hours of work by the employer is a factor
| indicative of control. Set hours prevent the worker from being master
PR of his own time which is the right of an independent contractor.

R




‘Department Policy

- EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP (612.085) T

Page 3

FULL TIME WORK

1f the worker must spend full time attending to the business of

the employer, he is restricted from doing other gainful wcrk. An
independent contractor is free to work when and for whom ke chooses.
The meaning of full time may vary with the nature of the occupation,
customs in the locality, etc. A person may be required to produce
a minimum volume of business which compels him to devote all of his
working time to that business. '

WORK DONE ON PREMISES

Performing services on the employer's premises is not con‘rol in itselF.
It coes imply that the evnloyer nas control, especially w-ere the

work is of such a nature that it could be done elsewhere. The fact

that the work is done off the premises does indicate some freedom from

control. It does not, however, mean that the worker is not an employee.

ORDER OF SEQUENCE

If a person must perform services in the order or sequence set for
him by the employer, it shows that the worker is not free to follow
his own pattern of work, but must follow the established routines
and schedule of the employer. ’

REPORTS REQUIRED

If regular oral or written reports must be submitted to the employer,
it indicates control in that the worker is compelled to account for
his actions. .

MANNER OF PAYMENT

Payment for work by the hour, week, or month is usually the manner

for paying employees. Payment on a job basis is customary where the
worker is an independent contractor. ' '

GUARANTEED PAYMENT

\

The guarantee of a minimum salary or the granting of a drawing
account at stated intervals with no requirement for repayment of
the excess over earnings indicates the existence of an employer-
employee relationship.

PAYMENT OF EXPENSES

Payment by the employer of the worker's business and or travel ex-
penses is a factor indicziing control over the worker. T *he contrary,
2 lack of control is indicated where the worker is paid on a JOO$i s
and has to take care of all incidental expenses.




Department Policy

"~ EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP (612.085) -

Page 4

N

FURNISHING OF TOOLS AND MATERIALS

The furnishing of tools, materials, etc., by the employer is indicative
of control over the worker. Where the worker furnishes the tools,
materials, etc., it indicates a lack of control but consiceration

must be given to the fact that in some occupational fields it is
customary for employees to use their own hand tools.

INVESTMENT

A significant investment by a person in facilities used by him in performi:
services for another tends to show an independent status. The furnishing
of all necessary facilities by the empleyer indicates an employer-
employee relationship.

REALIZATION OF PROFIT CR LCSS

A person who is in a position to realize a profit or loss as the
result of his services is generally an independent contractor.

Opportunity for profit or loss may be established by one or more of
the following:

1. The individual hires, directs, and pays assistants.

2. He has his own office, equipment, materials, or other facilities

for doing the work.

3. He has continuing and recurring liasilities or obligations and
his success or failure depends on the relation of his receipts
to his expenditures.

4. He agrees to perform specific jobs for prices agreed upon in
advance and pays expenses incurred in connection with the work.

MULTIPLE EZMPLOYERS

If a person works for a number of persons or firms at the same time,
it usually indicates an indepencent status because the worker is
usually free from control by any of the firms. It is possible however
that a person may work for a number of people or firms and still be

an employee of one or all of them.

AVAILABILITY TO PUBLIC

The fact that a person mekes his services available to the general
public is usually indicative of an independent contractor status.




artment Polic
t(::) . MSLDMES§£MELUYE% RELATIONSHIP (612 085) sl _1,-'.-;f"ﬁx-;

Vi Page 5

o e S. RIGHT TO DISCHARGE

© Tt~ —=Theright to discharge is an important factor im indicating that the -
person possessing the richt is an employer. The employer exercises
control through the threat of dismissal which causes the worker to
obey his instructions. An independent contractor cannot be fired 2s
long as he produces a result that measures. up to the contract
specifications.

An employee has the right to end his relationship with his employer
at any time he wishes without incurring liability. An independent
contractor usually agrees to complete a specific job and he is re-
sponsible for its satisfactory completion or is legally obligated
to make cood for failure to compleze the Job.

II. QUTSIDE PLACES OF BUSINESS, NATCRE CF BUSINESS

In addition to being free from direction and control, the services
performed by the worker must be outside the usual course or outside of all
the places of business of the enterprise for which services are performed

i:} Places of business are not only the offices or physical locations of the
' . business. They may also include such things as sa]es territories, d1str1cts,
I delivery routes, etc.

III. INDEPENDENTLY ESTABLISHED TRADE, OCCUPATION, PROFESSION OR BUSINESS

Under this condition the worker must be engaged in a business established
independently of the one for whom his services are performed. A person
engaged in an independently established trade, occupation, profession or
business is one that has an interest to such an extent that he can operate
it without hindrance from any individual whatsoever. This condition must
exist as well as the freedom from direction and control and the performance
of services outside the usual course of business or all the places of business
of the enterprise.

" 2L




Exh b, + C

<~ . NEVADA INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION STATEMENT P . 3
ON SB 398

This bill in its-Chapter-616 provisions would make a mockery of

workers' compensation.

Because the lessee cab driver is deemed to have a wage of $300
per month, a driver who suffered a permanent disability so serious that
he was unable to work at all would have a lifetime pension of only
$200 per month (two-thirds of $300). If he sustained a serious permanent
disability of, for example, 307, he would heve co~persation of $45 per
month (30% times $300 times one-half,. Even with these totally inadequate
benefits, the bill also would snift the premium payments to the drivers.
Obviously, this bill not only would place the burden on the injured
driver but, no doubt, also on the welfare system due to its grossly

inadequate benefits.

Workers' compensation is a trade-off. The employer is relieved of
damage suits by injured employees in exchange for guaranteeing to pay
the statutory benefits. This bill destroys that trade-off by substantially

relieving the employer of any obligation.

The Nebraska Supreme Court in reviewing a similar lease arrangement
in Nebraska awarded full compensation to an employee. The court found
that the lease agreement did not, in fact, eliminate the employer-
employee relationship because the materials and equipment used were pro-

vided by the taxi company and it maintained control over the methods and

830




}_1::> -

rSsrsotsenss s means-of eproviding: taxiiservice.-- We-see nothing in=SB~398 that alters, ==

... An.warkers! compensation.terms, -the essential employer~employee relation-

ship between drivers and company.

The bill allaows drivers to elect coverage as a sole b;oprietor.
Currently the premium for a self-empioyed, owner-overator of a taxi
ranges from $126 per month for a person under 40 years of age to
$219 per month for those over 65. The rates are high because of high
loss experience (mainly medical expense) and because the covered
employee and the employer are one and the same person so that the employer -
contrcl over claims is leost. Uith ttese rates, v2 cen expect that few,
i{f any, drivers will agree to pay for workers' compensation. The result
will be many workers in a relatively high hazard occupation with no

workers' compensation insurance.

The premium rate for taxi companies where there is the employer-
employee relationship is $6.57 per $100 of wages, a substantially lower

rate.

Finally, to the extent that drivers do opt for coverage, NIC will
be in an administrative mess. Under SB 398 we must open an account, collect
two months advance premium (3252 to $438), and issue a policy, though the

coverage may be for as 1ittle time as 12 hours. With the turnover that

we understand occurs in drivers, this bill could impose a tremendous

administrative burden and cost on NIC.




= wav <dnssummary, we-believe™the bi11 evades the Staté's woriers cd:’npen;‘.a-

-.=z-~tiom law, conflicts-with sound-principles of-tndustrizlaccident {urance;”

will result in workers without any or without adequate coverage and will

add unnecessary administrative costs.




LEléa.bl:f A

(::Fsuh.Senate~€ommzrtee on-Transportatiox

March 24, 1981

legislature. Mr. Avahce noted that the legislature had given
the T.A. the right to regulate taxicabs. Ee stated that the

préohibition~of -leasing-tame from & P5:C: regu¥ations -

Senator Hernstadt asked what was the *at*oaale ro' nrohlb*tlng
leasing. Mr. Avance believed tha: fhe rationale fcr prohibiting
leasing was that leasing would lessen the control of the agency
over the driver.

Mr. Avance stated that there had been no applications with the
T.A. for leazsing a2s long as he haé been administrator. EHe stated

that if the leasing concept were vzlid the members of the T.A.

board, who have experience is passirng ordinances and laws, would .
g-ve the concept a fair hearing. Tnhis would provide tha+ if
leasing were allowed and after such zllowance it was dete:r;nec
thasz leas;ng was nct a valié concext it would be tcssikle to

taxe action immediately to correc: :“e ,*o*lem, rather than
waiting until the legislature convened in z=wo years.

Mr. Avance stated that there had been nationwide interest

in 1easing among taxicab owners. Xe sai@ that while in San

Trancisco he asked taxicab érivers :f they oreferred being an

emclovee or a lessee. Three out ¢f evervgf‘ i referred
Mr. Avance wéRlt on to sav tha. the reason that owners

wout ike to be able to lease is to reliewve them of their re-

sponsibilities as employvers, in recaré to taxes ané fees. Those
responsZbilities are shifted to %he <rivers. Mr. Avance guoted
some N.I.C. premium figures for 1%87% which were very substantial.
¥r. Avance cited cases where it wzz determined <hzt +he lessee/
lessor ¢ié indeed have an employes;e:;lcye: releticnshid. He
notecd that the requirement of drivers t¢ responé =c cdispetches is
not definitely spelled out in staie iaw and, therefore the lessor

reguiring the lessee to responé tc & dissetch could be constirued
as excessive control over the lessee. If the lessor does not have
this control over the lessee there is the -ossibility that not

all of the public will receive zdegi:zte service. Mr. 2vance '
supPlied the committee with a gre:zs ©f mon:thly trips by =zaxicabs.
(See Exhibit HE.) He felt that telechone reguests would suffer

if leasing were enacted. Mr. Avanxce explaineé that the lessee
pays the lessor a fee every day and also buyvs the casoline to

-run the taxicab. Any fares over the amount for casol*ne and to

.the lessor is.the lessee's.  He felt that both the lessee apnéd the
lessor would make more money under <he leasing concept. Mr. Avance
ile

e committee additional inlormztion regarding taxicabs
and the T.A., (this information is available in the Transportation
Committee Office).

833




" o I o al

TR _ 7 soF = s i v ¥ o _. ! .
= ™~ Mailgram: =3
o » --_lugsiern 190 ‘ <A ;%p : - B

sablolnni, OO

g e —ema i ) -~
. bulu.u—l-l \’ &l’. 22

AT ~- e ,....;\.’--: ~ o
¢ PR

Y F A
s o R R .

-

e . -

.- ERIR S K< P~
. [ - [ - = 2
T ﬁi AL AR P L V) ooty = e 12
~ - L i . - — 4 LIE s s e L,
N e g T
r.
mr——
=u' = .. = — v dine - & = e - - > i
o 2, A . - - i - !h . - : [ = - T — - " -—: -
o :
ViR She
oI A N povY A i)
SIVRTCR FIITH LSERIIETE
N T ea s sre e T A cTr - L---: S s T s
SZVATZ LFATIZZRS STATZ LZGISLATIC
~ = A 1TV U i
CARSTI JITY YV RRT0d
i
CSNACD O Ny m e e - T R I - S A . e
Pt~ BN o T R ot - JL 4 T TS S - o s
FIRITME TME BCE TGS O JLY 1sTZ T L (R oI
Lt ome s~ e = e i e - T =i S hrmpL A= - =
- - ‘- £ - v -~ - - . .. - - - t - — - i
P ot M (- Yt AR A r‘.s b, o wne o - . F S S SN eI s..l‘Y. -
c oy e P mm, e @ - - e~ bl R I K B =\ el Rt R e ..'A,",- A LR TR .
Loy T = . - PO AN b e A - " - ooN LT L =R B SRR @ e e ot s -
.~ e o e N T N R T (S gace T e
5 .. R -9 oG . = SoeD .. A S R - s SN e R H&™me & -
Umame - v B mAAY oy TOTTITN, A AT S e T 4 megmr ey m =y 4 me . 8
s STV 1T FZRIVUALLY VISITIT M2ty CITIZE 272 STUNIID THFIZ LzprzIvE b
-— — . . — .- . -— — —— = - *
TS /Ty T Y Ny 17T 1 TYYIO= Ty~ 3 AU Scphll O ol ey AT TAD Ol bl = TULUTTT I A Sy o o
A A o bt ¢ e M4 LIPS S - ' e ™= = = ~ . o - —_— e ~ e PR, - B P R ] ——
e e e Taifim et T sz v CTA T T e SLLR= OOt -, rmAa—yy - . O T e DT T e =
. N S L N R G L (o S S, L. P SR A T b Abhea o k= o
~ - - - —~ - PR A o~ A - e~y - -~ e R e e - - - - -~ e oae -
. - N S o . . S - oo = . - -
50a o B 5 oG o o - P — e e = - —_— .
oo - . - . - - - B o = 3 o & = .. - = o o o
mA e e A e e = STATL £T e L I R VI
~a 00 P I DY, ) PRORESRCTE L S PG - ol R L Fs A b e i v e e o 5 o o
IUTECATT TRD OTTIY DTIATT VA rap el TUT2S a T Tat vy
S L Y s Y oy S oy 1= SN - . a3 = P LA
- .
o~ v
1 *» =
-



dmayabb
Original


» . .o

S —— T - - .
o FOAW CEK 265 RIV.2.75) ) /
vt At " ~CITY ~OF -LOS -ANGELES M
e o INTER: -DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

Exh.b 7‘ F
e znuvary 26, 1981 3 £

To: Councilwoman Pat Russell, Chairworman, Transportatior and Traffic Comrittee
v oAt teRtIONwal. BoPruneru.Lity. Clerk's Office, 395 City Hall

From: Board of Transportation Commiss{foners, 1200 City Hall
Subject:  RENEWAL OF EXISTING TAXICAB FRANCHISES

Council Files 80-1717, 80-2070, 80-1643, 80-1485, 80-1709, 80-1642, 80-1358,
77-1167, 80-1608, 80-1356, 80-1787, 80-2101, B80-1246, 80-1365

The franchises of all thirteen (13) exfsting taxice.. conpanies in the City
expired on October 29, 1980. They were subsequently extended, by Council
actions, to March 31, 1981 in order to allow sufficient time for the Council
to review the Board's September 3, 1980 recorrenca%ions on replacement
franchises.

The Transportation and Trafiic Committee at their r 2eting of December 10,

1980 considered the renewal of the thirteen franch' ses including the matter

of leasing to driver-owners “y franchised taxicab ¢ -mpenfes. The Comrittee
.‘recommended that the matter of leasing to driver-owners by franchised taxi-

cab companies be referred back to the Board to request that the Board consider

alternatives for the accommodation of driver-owners whose authority to lease

would be discontinued by the terms of the proposed franchises. The Board

was also requested to include any necessary modifications to the proposed

franchises.

At its regular meeting on January 22, 1981, the Board of Transportation
Commissioners -approved certain revisfons to their September 3, 1980
recorrendations to Council on this matter. The revisions are discussed
in detail on the attached Board approved report.

The following represents the Board's original recormendations as revised and
i{s submitted for your action.

1. That & mylti-vear replacement taxicab franchise, that will expire on
March 31, 1985, in accordance with the attachted draft be granted to:

LUPE, INC.

GOLDEN STATE TRANSIT CO.
CELEBRITY PRIVATE CAR SERVICE
WILMINGTON CAB COMPANY
MONARCH TRANSPORTATION, INC.
THE F. MICHAEL CRAWFORD CORP.




- _ Councilwoman Pat Russell
f::>  “Transportation ang TJraffic Comrittee  -2- January 26,1981

eeocrr. . 2. -Th2L 2 one-*ear'?rgnchisé;;gﬁ??ﬁ“wﬁ11 expire varch 31, 1982, with-a
provision that 1t'w en only be renewed at the-discretionof-the - .
- - - - Council, upon its adoption of the necessary ordinance and provided the
. . Grantee-has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Board continuous
compliance with a1l franchise terms and conditions, be granted to the
following:

A & W CAB CO.

HIGH LAND TRANSIT CO.

YELLOW CAB COMPANY OF CULVER CITY, INC.
JAMES D. MITCHELL '
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA TRANSIT CO.

RED AND WHITE CAB CO.

LOS ANGELES CITY CAB COMPANY, INC.

3. That any change in ownership of the grantee shall be subject to Council
approval.

4. That the Council amend Section 71.05(b) of the Los Angeles Municipal
. Code to provide for an increzse in vehicle permit fees for taxicals
and that the revised Section read substantially in accordance with
the accompanying draft.

In addition to the above recommendations, the Board adopted the following
resolution by Commissioner Michael Bennett:

"] move that a1l existing authorities for leasing of taxicabs by

franchised companies to driver-owners, granted by the Board pursuant

to 71.15 of the Municipal Code, be rescinded on a phased basis, that

the companies be {instructed to terminzte the driver-owner relation-

ship upon completion of their one-year contract and in no event later

than July 1, 1981, and that the City Council be advised of this i
action of the Board.” .

This matter is being returned for your action.

vy Vo trga
tura, Acting Secretary
ard of Transportatfon Cormissfoners

JR:jev
<:> Attachments
cc: A1l Franchised Operators

RJIb




Exh b

t G

837

Y
0r -
:wt%.
2 5
9% 3
Ae <
Z 6
50
)




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pace
b SUMAARY -OF RECOMAENDATIONS s e ciee e e e e memseneseansansnssnnnnesnsnsnnsee |
B FPANCRISES.eeeenneennnsacassoassssessesssssansssssnascnssessosccssnsne |
B. ASSOCIALIONS.ceceeersosonnesonasvadidaitoescsssncsananns ceeseann ceerees 2
11 DISCUSSION OF ISSUES.eceruaceorecececececasnrecncnassasctsonncnees ceecess &
A. Franchises
1. Should a1l thirteen (13) of the existing franchises be reneved?... &
2. Should the present service area boundaries be moaifiec? Should
City-wide pick-up be permittad and should additional franchises

anc/or Associeticns be proviced?..iiiiiiiiiiiiinne, et ceese D

2. Should Council approvel be regquirec for chenge in cwnersnig of
opera=ion of the franchise?............. S S o P PSS .o 12
4. Are the existing franchise fees adequate to cover COsts of Admin-
; jstrazion? Should the method of calculation of franchise fees ve
changed from a percentage basis to a flat fee? Should penaltiies
(:} be imposed for late PaymeNntsS?...ceeeceeriocescascascasscocsccccnns 13

7*415‘ Should the practice of leasing/contracting by franchise companies
be a]]owed to continue?.....‘.b.l...l.l'l..'.'.....I..'...........'15

6. Should the term of the franchise be changed?.....ccceveuceacecaees 17
B. Associations
7. Should a third independent association be formed?..cceerascccseess 18

8. Should the Indepencdent Associations be required to file an Affir-
mative Action Plan as a condition of the Agreement?..........cce.. 18

9. Should there be Board and/or Associztion control over the selec-
tion of the sacond, tnird, etC. Griver?.cceeecceneccenanns vesesess 20

10. Should the vehicle fees for the Associations oe increased?...ccce. 21

11. Should the Agreements with the Associations be renewed for longer
than one year?..l.l..CQ'............0......'.....-..'...‘....l..'. 22

vy T2
R




et bod Pad BoP

VIR = O WD D D

IR T T T L R D R I R |

List Of OPEratOrSiLii. sunil tiltihinifiitr vnernornrnnss cosesesrocsssenall
Taxicad Service Aread Mapi. i .ttt iiiiiTececccccononnonnens ceesscccoansl]
Teble of 1979 Complaints by Company.......eececeececccnences SISy «ee28
chart of 1978 Complaint Rate by COMPENY..ererearocereracnenscncncncnns 28
recorc of Leese Vehicles by 0perator...ceeeiececnnnrcsnencncaoncccneens 30
Franchise Peyment Record by Dperator...cceerennrcecncccnoaccccceceaces 31
Francnise Summary Sheet.....eieeenercenrnnieronernnrnnecroncnnronnnee 32
Typical Five Year FranChiSe.eeeeeceroscasessassscsssananssacossncnsss ..33
Typical Probationary FranChise...eeeeeeerecnrareanencenennacannmcnceces 40
Typical Association Agreement.....ccc.ceeeeece- cesssvescssncuas PRI 1
Leve) of Service Table....cceeeeecccranocanees N eeesesesesessereccsanas .72
Fmended LAMC Sec. 71.05 (b)e.eerenrnnencnonrunnncorncennnnncerecenes .73
CiTy C2D REPOTL.cenerasaseneranssosteasnssuuesearorssnnennserressnscoss 75

839




I. SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Franchises

1. That a 5 year replacement taxicab franchise, that will expire on
Octover 29, 1985, substantially in accordance with the attachad
franchise (See Appendix) be granted to:

LUPE, INC.

GOLDEN STATE TRANSIT CO.
CELEBRITY PRIVATE CAR SERVICE
RED AND WHITE CAB CO.
~ILMINGTON CAB COMPAL

2. That a four mcnth prcoationary franchise with & grovision for ex-
tension to five years upon affirmetive finding of compliance oy
ine 3oard, substantially in accordance with the attached franchise,
be yrantad to each of the following:

*Conditions of

Companies Probation
. -

MONARCH TRANSPORTATION, INC. A
THE F. MICHAEL CRAWFORD CORP. B C
A & W CAS CO. 8 C
HIGH LAND TRANSIT CO. A3C E
YELLOW CA3 COMPANY OF CULVER CITY, INC. 8 C
JAMES D. MITCHELL ABC

O

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA TRANSIT CO.

*A) Payment of francnise fees.

8) Compliance with all rules regarding leasing/contracting operations.
C) Furnish waybills and dispatch records.

D) Maintain minimum number of vehicles required by franchise.

£) Compliance with Affirmative Action requirements of franchise.

s




That the application of Los Angeles City Cab-Company, Inc., for 2
replacement franchise-pe-cenied.

That no additional operators be considered for taxicao franchises,
and existing service area bouncaries be reteainec.

That any change in ownership of the jrantee shall be sudject 1o
Council epproval,

That franchise fees shall be collected monthly at & base rate of
3500 per taxicap per year with increments for level of service and
provisions for late payment penalties.

That 211 leasing/contracting between jrantee and Iriver-owners or
other than employees be prenidbited.

Associations

8. That the request of the Los Angeles Independent Taxi Association to
operate as a third independent asscciation o2 Senied without pre--
Judice.

S. That existing service area boundaries be retained.

10. That the associations' agreements with the Board require that the
Affirmative Action provisions of Ordinance 147,030 be agpliec td the
membersnip (non-employees) as well as employees.

11.. That the Associations' agreements with the Soerd require that the
Associaticn approve mempers' alternate drivers and submit an upcates
list of same to the Departuent.

12. That the Council amend Section 71.05(b) of tne Los Angeles Municipal

Code to provide for an increase in vehicle permit fees for taxicabds
and tnat the revised Section read substantially in accordance witn
the accompanying draft (See Appendix).




Y A =T That “the tern-of the-operating agreement between the Associaticns anc
_ g Board be Contthued-at-ofe-year and that.the Board approve and

S A "~ executa the attacned agreements. ‘

; 842




1SSUE S

«rmghoydd -the-practice of leasing/contracting by~franchise cozpanies-be:alloweds20. comes

continue?

DISCUSSION

Leasing/contracting was prohibited prior to the revision of Los Angeles Municipal
Code Section 71.15. The revision became effective on “ay 21, 1977 and now
reads as follows:

“Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section, {which
prohibited lease, contract, agreements or uncers<zrdings) however, any
™0tor Sus or taxicab as descriteg in Section 7°7.I2 fcr which a permit or
franchise has beer grantecd may be operated pursuz=t tC 2 contract,
agreement, or understanding between the grantee 2a¢ the driver provided
the grantee secures the prior authorization of tre Scarcd regarding the
extent thereof”.

The' purpose of this revision was to afford the independent owner-operator
permittee the opportunity to lease his cab to a second and third driver on a
lessee-lessor basis. For the independents it was felt that to properly serve
the public on a 24-hour basis it was necessary that e:ch independent be able
to put his vehicle in service in addition to his own shift.

This also-permitted the franchisee to arrange compensation for drivers other than
on a conmission basis. This action permitted the leasing of company owned vehicles
as well as leases to driver-owners,

In order to control such an operation with the franchise companies and insure

that the service standards would not be compromised, this arrangement was

limited initially to 20% of the fleet of those companies authorized to participate.
Four companies were approved at first and eventually four others applied and >
were authorized to lease.

The lease fleet size fluctuated with Board actions until January 11, 1979, when
the Soard established the maximum number of lease vehicies for each of the
eight companies. No additional companies have been authorized to lease

pending further studies. The eight companies authorized to lease and the
maximum number of vehicles each is permitted in the lease fleet is indicated

as follows:

-14- 8%d




Permitted

- No. of Léase Y Service
--Lab Company o VYehicles Area
A&W 45 o
Red & White 34 c-2
L. A. Checker 33 c-1
City 16 B-2
valiley 12 A
L. A. Red Top 12 B-1
Celebrity 19 B-1
Beverly Hills 9 B-1

The above listed companies are not to exceed their lease authcrity, are re-
sponsible for coilecting and maintaining waybills, dispetch records and current

1ists of all drivers involved in the leasing operation anc rust make franchise

peyments that reflect the revenue collected by the driver-owners.

1t has now become obvious to the Department that there is widespread violation
of the leasing operation. Each of the eight companjes, plus some franchise
companies not authorized for leasing, have been found in violation of the
leasing authority. Many companies are consistently exceeding their lease fleet

maximum. The driver-owner often subleases his vehicle to a second driver, without

company approval, which is illegal, and does not drive as the primary driver.

In many instances a driver-owner has been found to own more than one vehicle in
the lease fleet, which is also illegal, and actually operates his own mini-fleet
within the company lease authority. It is extremely difficult to retrieve the
City seals from a driver-owner who has been dismissed from the lease fleet.

The Company and the Department too often experience extreme gifficulty in

trying to collect waybills from the driver-owner. Without waybills it is
impossible to verify who was driving the vehicle at any given time. The waybills
also verify revenue that is to be added to the company gross for franchise fee
calculations. Second drivers, for commission fleet only, are not permitted
unless they too enter into a contract/lease with the company. Many second
drivers have been found with no contract/lease with the company. Another

probiem of accountability arises when the driver-owner seils his vehicle to
another, without informing the company or the City and obtaining the proper
authority. In many instances the first notification to the city is through an
insurance cancellation notice on the former owner. In the meanwhile the vehicle
{s operating without insurance. Obviously the companies have no control over
their driver-owners and in many czses have been reluctant to dismiss an offending
driver from the lease fleet for the aforementioned violations.

In the Appendix is a record of the illegal operations for each company found
in violation of the leasing authority.

[

-15-

8%.{&




concLusioN . - s

e of 19 elear-that-all.taxicabs-operated.on .behalf of a_franchise should . be under . _.._ |

| the direct control of the Grantee. the Grantee should not be permitted to S ’

7 Tprevidentaxi-serviee through-a-contracitng or teasing type operation-whth=d - . crm wr ~ean
Y T griver-6wWner - Bot tonly by the operation of "tts taxicebs by employees and officers =~ ‘
of the Grantee.

-16- 845




I.

II.

T . EXAI.AI.* #

LT e o ——

MOTOR CARRIER DIVISION R

. ~SB-477

Intent:

Proposes a "Single License Plate" concept for the Department of
Motor Vehicles. Eliminates trailing vehicles from mandatory
Motor Carrier licensing and prorate registration and prorate
privilege tax and shifts the fees and taxes to the motor vehicles.

Justification:

Eliminates duplication of efforts by the Registration Divisicn

and/or County Assessors and the Motor Carrier Division and the
Automation Division. The Department would require a single license
plate for Nevada based commercial vehicles rather than a registration
license plate and a Motor Carrier license plate.

Eliminating trailing vehicles from mandatory Motor Carrier licensing
and prorate registration and prorate privilege taxes reduces the

yvork load of the department (Automation Division, Motor Carrier
Division and Administrative Services Division) and eliminates efforts,
which are administratively and economically unfeasible.

Increasing the fees and taxes on motor vehicles will generate the
loss of revenue from the trailers.






